



Thomas Lane

WRT

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (361) 215-1069

Email: tommy.lane@yagroup.com

Locations

Charleston, SC

Biography

Thomas Lane joined YA Group in 2018. Throughout his career, Thomas has been responsible for directing and managing new construction and renovation projects to a successful and profitable completion. He started his career in Residential Construction & Renovation in 2004. As a Senior Consultant with YA Group, Tommy has consulted on a wide variety of losses, including high-rise, commercial, hospitality & gaming, high-end residential, and military housing throughout the US. Thomas' building consulting assignments require a detailed assessment and itemization of damage, development of detailed cost estimates, code analysis, coordination with specialized consultants and negotiation of reconstruction scopes and associated costs to resolve large and complex losses in a timely fashion.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High End Hotel | Enviro - Water/Flood | 11.2M
- High End Resort | Hurricane | \$250M
- Rebtal Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.8M
- High-Rise Condominiums | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$3.2M
- Residential Condominiums | Wind | \$2.9M
- Military Housing Complex | Hurricane | \$150M
- High End Resort | Hurricane | \$75M

Professional Experience

- 2018 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2010 - 2018 | Independent Construction Consultant and Property Insurance Inspector |
- 2006 - 2008 | Construction Superintendent | Bayway Homes
- 2004 - 2006 | Construction Manager | Texas Remediation Services and Construction